ULL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Artesfla, New Mexico

ﬂmoco Pred. Co.
Po. Box 68

Hebbs, p1.m. ¢
#8240 / 7/ ¥é

Re: Welle placed in poolws

Cent lemen:

As the result of Division Order R-8229 the following described well =)
(hits=~wee) been placed 1in the pool €= shown below. This change in
nomenclature has been made 1in our files. Please change your records to
reflece the proper pool name. All subsequent reports must show this

nomencltature until further notice,

\S.OU‘H\ C'ulebm RIU'H:- 06/40041‘6

Brom‘Hay B#/ J-R24-23-2¢8

Transporters are advised, by copy of this letter, to change thelir

records to reflect the pool name as established by this order,

clfective ma.v /9 19¢¢ .
- / 7

Sincerely,
Darrell Moore
Geologist

Distribution:

Original - Operator

Yoo Santa Fe 00D

Fach Tranapovter
F%rnaﬂgu CurP.
well File’



